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ear Dr, Maclay:-

1t has been felt for some time that the conditions
under whieh High School Diplomas are granted by our Central Board
require revision. A sub-Committee of the Protestant Committee
is now engaged upon this WOYke.

It will greatly faeilitate our work in this
conneetion if we eould get information upon the following poinis:-

1, Ig 4% the intention to fill the Chair of
Edueation 8t MeGill University by the sppointment of & full-time
professor in the near future?

2 Would it be desirable or possible to offer
extra year to esndidates in the Arts course wWho desire to qualify
head teachers in our High Schools?

e In the case of the appointment of a full-time
professor would it be possible to meke more extended provision for
sub jects connected with professional edueation &s & reguler part of
the Arts course in the Srd and 4th years?

: Any informsticn that you can give us upon these
points will be greatly sppreciated.

Yours faithfully,

Sgd,.) 21son I Rexford

Convensr of Sub-Committee




